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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

1. Question: How many contracts does SAWS expect to award for the engineering work associated with 
this Request? 
 
Response: One contract will be awarded. 
 

2. Question: Is the contract value listed ($500,000) the total for all awarded contracts? Or the value for each 
contract, if multiple contracts are awarded? 
 
Response: The estimated project cost is the budget for one contract. 
 

3. Question: How many consultants will be selected for this on call contract? 
 
Response: See response to question one (1) above. 
 

4. Question: Can you please let us know what are the specific work orders (how many treatment and what 
type of work? any lift station work?) you anticipate under this contract so that we can tailor the proposal 
to those requirements.  
 
Response: The specific work orders have not yet been determined.  The work orders are identified throughout 
there year and are issued on an “as needed” basis.  Past work order projects have included work at all facilities 
listed in Section I., Part B. of the RFQ including – Wastewater treatment and biosolids handling, wastewater, 
water, recycle water pump stations, lift stations odor control stations, and cooling. 
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5. Question: Under Background on page 1 of the RFQ, “Cooling (SAWS service area)” is listed as one of 
the types of facilities and equipment that could require evaluation, rehabilitation, improvement, 
addition/demolition, replacement and expansion. What types of equipment or facilities would be 
classified as “Cooling”? 
 
Response: The San Antonio Water System owns and operates chilled water production facilities that include 
chillers, ancillary equipment, cooling towers, distribution piping, and monitoring equipment that are located 
in the San Antonio downtown area, as well as the Port of San Antonino. 
 

6. Question: Are we allowed to turn in our digital copy as a flash drive instead of a CD? 
 
Response: Yes. 
 

END  OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
No other items, dates, or deadlines for this RFQ are changed. 

 
END ADDENDUM  1 
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